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Home On Leave

Radioman Third Class
John Shuble, a member of
the U .S, Navy, is on atwo-
week leave visitingwithhis
garents, Mr.andMrs, John

huble, of Paterson street,
John has just returned from
a I13-month tour of duty
in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba,
John will return to Nor-
folk, Virginia, where he
will attend radio schoolfor
eight weeks,

Radioman Third Class John Shuble Home on Leave
Burgettstown Enterprise-January 3, 1968 Edition



0CS Prep School

Private Hugh E. Link,
Jr., 18, whose parents live
at R.D. 4, Burgettstown,
completed an eight-week
Officer Candidate School
preparatory course onDe-
cember 21 at the Army Ar-
tillery and Missile Cent-
er, Fort Sill, Oklahoma,

He is now eligible to at-
tend the 23-week Officer
Candidate School to be-
come a second lieutenant.

During the preparatory
course, he was trained in
leadership, weaponry,
methods of directing ar-
tillery fire and military
history,

Private Hugh E. Link Jr.

Completes Officer Candidate School Preparatory Course
Burgettstown Enterprise-January 3, 1968 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society


















:Moore PamiCy43avington, c.Pjl

Pront row: Sara :M.oore (somuissg), p'{izabetli :M.c(Britfe (-artiia's ~ottier)
liolifing James “Prearic(" :M.oore (6om 1901), ana a visitor.
(jjac(row:  :M.artlia Lenore:M.c (jjritfe :M.oore ana lier lius6ana

Wi{{iam :M.organ :M.oore


















9doore Parm-CBavington, c.Pjl

'Wi[{iam :Morgan :Moore (1859-1944)
andliis  son
James"prederic~:Moore  (1902-1972)
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Burgettstown's Neighboring Towns

BUFFALO VILLAGE
by A.D. White

"Oh give me a home

Where the buffalo roam-"

No more does the buffalo roam in Washington
County, but in the "Buffalo Country" some ten miles
northwest of the County Seat, there is abundant evid-
ence of the roamings of the buffalo, or bison, in earlier
times. For there iIs a Buffalo Creek, Buffalo Township
and Buffalo Village, as well as four churches in the
area which bear the Buffalo name. But Buffalo Village
is located in Hopewell Township, not Buffalo, which
makes it a bit confusing when one tries to locate
this hamlet on the map.

Always a small country village composed largely
of families who located here to be "near to church,”
Buffalo was established soon after the Upper Buffalo
Presbyterian  Church was located here in 1779. The
first road into the community was cut from Washing-
ton to the Village by ax-men when the Rev. Joseph
Smith, first pastor, was moved here from York County
late in 1780. The first church, the usual rough log
structure, was built in the corner of the old grave-
yard, and it was replaced by a more commodious
hewed ,log building in 1797. The present large brick
church was built here in the early 1870's.

Following the Rev. Joseph Smith, known to the
irreverent as "Hell-fire" Smith on account of his fiery
sermons and his lurid descriptions ofthe lower regions,
the Upper Buffalo Church was served in order by the
Rev. Thomas Marquis, known as "Silver-tongued"
because of his musical voice; next was the Rev. John
Anderson, called "OIld Screw-auger” because of his
soul-penetrating sermons; then the Rev. John Eagle-
son, who didn't think that his people needed a new
church building in the 1870's but when it was nearly
completed, the first service held in it was Mr. Eagle-
son's own funeral; and in 1874came the Rev. James D.
Walkinshaw, who served until 1882.1t is a remarkable
fact that all of these old ministers, with the exception
of Mr. Marquis, are buried in the old graveyard near
the church which they all served as pastor. At the Upper
Buffalo Church in November, 1802, was held perhaps
the greatest Camp Meeting of all time, when 10,000
people gathered on the church grounds to take part
in this great religious gathering. It was here that the
Rev. Elisha McCurdy. of the Cross Roads Church, of

Florence, preached his great War Sermon.

In the old graveyard here reposes the dust of
pioneers: the Smiley's, Hamilton's, Taggart's, Dins-
more's, Cook's, Studa's, McGugin's, Anderson's, Cald-

well's. Maxwell's and many others. Perhaps the most
historic grave here is that of William Smiley, the old
elder, who was in charge of the boat-load of flour
floated down the Ohio River to New Orleans, where it
was sold to secure money to pay the salary of the Rev.
Joseph Smith, then two years in arrears.

Since Upper Buffalo's early ministers were educat-
ed men, they were concerned for the education of the
young men in their congregation. Joseph Smith took over
his wife's new log kit chen to use as the "kitchen
academy" for training young ministers, and this school
is considered to have been one of the fore-runners of
Washington and Jefferson College. Later schools at the.
Village were old Union Grove Academy, established in
1828; Franklin High School, better knownas the "Horse-
mill Academy" on account of its location; and the Upper
Buffalo Academy, which had an erratic existence from
1853 into the 1890%. These privately conducted schools
were succeeded by the Hopewell Township High School,
which continued until 1927.The commodious brick build-
ing erected at the northern edge of the Village for the
High school now houses the Buffalo Elementary School
of the Avella School District. I

A farm- near the village;now~the~ ‘Itome of r. and-
Mrs. J. Leroy Taggart, once belonged to Robert Fulton,
inventor of the steam-Doat and a nephew of the Rev.
Joseph Smith. Here lived for a time Fulton's mother
and sisters, who had moved from Lancaster County.

Loyalty to the Union marked the attitude of most of
Hopewell Township's citizens during the Civil War.
Company C of the famed Ringgold Battalion recruited
here by Major George T. Work, a local resident, had
on its roster a number of Hopewell boys. Before leaving
tor the front, their beloved pastor, the Rev.John Eagle-
son, preached them a farewell sermon. These were his

boys He had baptized most of them in childhood; be

.in and around the 1870's.'
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UPPER BUFFALO PRESBYTERIAN CHURCHat Buffalo
Village is typical of the two-story churches erected
Similar are the churches
at Cross Creek, Raccoon and Robinson U.P. Church.

had instructed them in things of the faith, and for some
he had performed their marriage ceremony, and onthis
historic occasion he sent them forth to battle with his
blessing.

Buffalo Village's most venerable citizen is Mr.
August Wienecke, whowas born in Heisenbeck, Germany,
on October 24, 1863,nearly one hundred four years ago.
Although now confined to his home, Mr. Wienecke has
led an active life and was to be found dail~ in his ar.den
until only the la few year s. He has been a member of
Upper Buffalo Church for 69 years.

Noted for its quiet surroundings and its “healthful
atmosphere, this small village is growing slowly as new

, families move into the community and establish homes

here.

Next- Independence



Bulger, PA-Abt. 1955
Marilyn Kerekes standing on top of the hill behind the family home. In the background, L-R: Leunis and Hermes
Gas Station and Store, the white house is Fratini's home, the rear view of Schollaert’s home and of Joe Kargle family
home. Joe Kargle was the stable boss in charge of the mules that were used in the Bulger Coal Mines. At the time,
mules were more valuable to the coal companies that the workers. Workers were cheaper and easier to replace. The last
building is the Bulger School. Young Marilyn Kerekes is standing on part of the Smith family farm, Pleasant Cove Farm,
property, that continues down the road between the Bulger School and the Schollaert property.

Fort Vance Historical Society



Bulger, PA-Abt. 1955

Marilyn Kerekes sitting on top of Doris (Kerekes) Lauff.
Rear views of Grant Street, the Bulger Coal Company, and the Panhandle Railroad.

Fort Vance Historical Society



Bulger, PA-Abt. 1955

Doris (Kerekes) Lauff. Rear views of Grant Street, the Bulger Coal Company, and the Panhandle Railroad.
Saint Anne’s Church is located directly below the coal tipple.

Fort Vance Historical Society



L-R: Frank and Frances Slack Family home, James and Leona Butcher home,
Leunis and Hermes Gas Station, Fratini's home, and rear view of Schollaert’s home.

Bulger, PA-Abt. 1955
Marilyn Kerekes standing on top of the hill behind the family home. In the background,
L-R: Leunis and Hermes Gas Station, the white house is Fratini’s, the rear view of Schollaert’s
home, and the home of the Joe Kargle family. Kargle was the stable boss in charge of mules
that were used in the Bulger Coal mines. At the time, mules were more valuable to the
coal companies than the workers. Workers were cheaper and easier to replace. The last
building is the Bulger School.

Fort Vance Historical Society



.C.C.Smiths Shows-Verner Mine, Bulger, PA



D.W. Smith Farm, later E.B.Smiley’'s
Bulger, PA






Bulger School 1915






Merloni's Store-Bulger, PA
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In response to the articles on Bulger history published recen ly in the Enterprise, Mrs. Jacob Gilbert of Bulger
submitted the picture above of the old Bulger tunnel which was eliminated in 1905. The picture, taken in 1903, is quite
faded, but the unnel is distinguishable,

A call was also received from Sally Welsh whose grandfather, Leonard Hermes, was in charge of the old cheese
factory at Bulger, Sally's other grandfather, Charles Dee, at one time took care of the mules used in the Bulger lock
Mine. Sally's father, Hugh Deer, was employed in the company sto™3 operated by the Carnegie Coal Company in th
Blocks. Sally, herself, started to school at he old ulger School ( ", =






Calogro "Charles™ Tabone
December 14, 1889-April 24, 1976



Darras Store and Darras Family-Bulger, PA



Goat cart used to haul coal, Bulger, PA

__________________________ —=J
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Bulger School, September 1914



Old Bulger School- Bulger, PA
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Bulger School 1919



Early ball players- Bulger, PA



























Corner of Cross Street and East Pittsburgh Street, Burgettstown, PA.

Fort Vance Historical Society



Corner of Cross Street and East Pittsburgh Street, Burgettstown, PA

Fort Vance Historical Society



Looking up Maple Avenue towards Archer Lane, Burgettstown, PA (1895-1900).
The house on the left is Stevenson’s in 1980’s. It is remembered as Frederick’s House, on the extreme
right, McBride's. later Kimberland Dairy. Note the boardwalk and lamppost. Katherine Pyle’s mother, Mary
McCluskey Pyle is riding in the sleigh.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Union Agriculture Fair-Burgettstown, PA
Ida Bell Clemens, Vance Clemens, and Elsie Clemens

Fort Vance Historical Society



















































The photo is dated prior to 1918, shows First United Presbyterian and First Presbyterian (Hillcrest) on the right side of the
street. On the hillside, you can see a picket fence making the property lines for First Presbyterian Church and the Reverend
Frederick property. Directly below the fence, there is a buggy trail that was also used as a path to the First Presbyterian

Church when the front entrance was still being used by the congregation. Photo courtesy of the Robertson Family.



Burgettstown Train Station-1907
Mary McCluskey (Katherine Pyle's mother) on the right.
























Main Street, Burgettstown, Pa,
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Burgettstowll Depot, Burgettstown ;, Pat
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Burgettstown Easter Parade-1955

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society


















George and Mary Pyle Family Home
Corner of Church Street and Kerr Street, Burgettstown, Pa

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Main Street of Burgettstown about 1900.

. The two houses at the end of the street, facing forward, were the homes of Mrs. Margaret Hayden, mother ofthe Late Mrs. Charles Barr, and
that of Mrs. Bradley whose only son was killed in the CivilWar. The bell in Hillcrest Presbyterian Church was purchased in his memory.
Aveteran's camp was named in his honor, William S.Bradley, Camp 96, Sons of Veterans. The organization was active from 1906-1917.
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Looking up Maple Avenue towards Archer Lane, Burgettstown, PA (1895-1900).
The house on the left is Stevenson’s in 1980’s. It is remembered as Frederick’s House, on the extreme
right, McBride’s. later Kimberland Dairy. Note the boardwalk and lamppost. Katherine Pyle’s mother, Mary
McCluskey Pyle is riding in the sleigh.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Burgettstown Oil Storage-1907

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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Main Street, Burgettstown
The building on the left is the current location of Walden’s Restaurant, a vacant lot, and the
old Burgettstown National Bank building.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society









Smith Hotel
Main Street, Burgettstown, PA



Station and I\lain St., Burgettstown, Pa.






P~I1Jial View of Burgettstown, Pa.

Dinsmore Avenue, lower left
Center Avenue railroad tracks, on the right



1920 View of Main Street, Burgettstown
On the left side of the street, Washington National Bank, the hardware building, Sack’s Department Store, Smith Hotel,
and Burgettstown National Bank. None of the business buildings shown on the right exist today.
Notice, the bank windows are open.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Looking up Maple Avenue towards Archer Lane, Burgettstown, PA (1895-1900).
The house on the left is Stevenson’s in 1980’s. It is remembered as Frederick’s House, on the extreme

right, McBride’s, later Kimberland Dairy. Note the boardwalk and lamppost. Katherine Pyle’s mother,
Mary McCluskey Pyle is riding in the sleigh.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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\Testminster Presbyteria n ellurch . Burgettstown, Pa.


















Cedar Grove Picnic-Abt. 1917-1918
Front Row, L-R: Edith Peterson Beadling, Bob Clark, driver, Company Store Manager, Annie Pollock

Kyluck, Edith Clark Jones, , and . Middle Row, L-R:
and Eugenia Clark Hall. Back Row, L-R: Eugenia Linsley, , Nila Drake Ferguson, Bessie
Pollock Nagy, and Nellie Clark.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



West Penn Water Company, Cherry Valley Reservoir Dries up

The water line, at the Cherry Valley reservoir of the West Penn Water Company, as shown above is way
normal level. Only a thin trickle of water is seen at the extreme right of the picture, while the below
muddy bottom of the dam predominates. Lack of rainfall has caused a serious emergency to this company,
which was supplying 2500 metered consumers in the Burgettstown-McDonald area.

Burgettstown Enterprise-January 7, 1954 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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Pay Car Worker-Colliers, West Virginia

Courtesy of Ft. Vance Historical Society















Dinsmore Dam Has Water Going Over Spillway

Workmen at Dinsmore Dam put in sand bags at the breastworks, to hold water which has been spilling over. Warren Columbia,
water works manager for the Smith Township Authorization is directing, as the water plant prepares to make the change
over into Burgettstown Lines, to supply Burgettstown Community.

Burgettstown Enterprise-January 7, 1954 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Dinsmore Telegraph Tower-Near Burgettstown, PA

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Dinsmore Interlocking Tower-Near Burgettstown, PA
The interlocking tower, in which the operator controlled the track switches on the line in the vicinity of the tower.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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Gibson Gas Station, Florence Intersection of Rt. 18 and Rt. 22
L-R: Mr. Coll, Jim Coll, and Jay Denny

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Gibson Gas Station, Florence Intersection of Rt. 18 and Rt. 22
L-R: Mr. Coll, Jim Coll, and Jay Denny

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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John McCombs pictured with Billy Cleland at his store in Florence, PA.
Taken around, what appears to be, the winter/spring of 1931.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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John McCombs, driver and most likely Frank Savage
driving a team of J.S. Arnold’s horses.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society













Follansbee, W.VA

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society















Virginia Avenue, Follansbee, WV-Before 1913

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society









Hanlin Station Celebration-Possibly at the end of WWI

Fort Vance Historical Society



Hanlin Station Celebration-Possibly at the end of WWI

Fort Vance Historical Society



Hanlin Station Celebration-WW!I Era

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Hanlin Station Celebration-WWI Era
Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Hanlin Station Celebration-WWI Era

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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Hanlin Station Celebration-WWI Era
Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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R.M. Allison Hardware & Farmers Supplies, Before 1910-Hickory, PA
L-R: Willard Allison, Russell Miller Allison (Father) and A. Blaine McKane. When the
store became Denny & Allison, the business out of this building in 1915.The store
on the right was Colwes Barber Shop.

Courtesy of For Vance Historical Society






Langeloth Mercantile Co. and Playgrou.nds, Langeloth, Pa.



Coal Mine Incline or Tipple American Zinc & Chemical Co., Langeloth, Pa.



American'. Zinc & Chemical

Co.,

Langeloth, Pa.
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American Zinc ~ Chemical Cempany Otfiee, L~hge|ot|1;P~'.
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Fort Vance
Typewritten Text
Ariel View of Climax


Langeloth ~chool House . Lamgeloth, Pa.
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Noblestown Railroad Station and Panhandle Hotel.
Courtesy of Fort Vance His







IN SEARCH OF

By Kathryn Campbell Slasor
for The Record-Enterprise

Eighteen history hikers left
Eldersville on a warm early
spring day to locate the spot
where Paris Crossing on the
Panhandle Railroad once stood.

Paris is a small village in
Hanover Township that sits high
on the ridge between the deep
valleys of Harmon Creek on the
south and King's Creek on the
north.

Running east and west through
the town is the Pittsburgh-
Steubenville Pike upon which
the town’s importance depended
in early days.

In the 1860’s, the Panhandle
section of the Pennsylvania Rail-
road was built almost parallel to
Harmon Creek, sometimes cross-
ing it via a trestle.

John Dinsmore and Alexander
Hanlin, whose farms farther up
the valley were split by the
tracks, demanded a station be
built on each of their properties.

When their requests were
granted, the little hamlets of
Dinsmore and Hanlin took on
importance as shipping points.

However, the next station to
the west was Colliers, W.Va.
Merchants and traders, hoping
to eke out a living in Paris, real-
ized that the world was passing
them by on the rails at the foot of
the hill.

With the re-routing of the nar-
row country roads emanating
from the surrounding neighbor-
hoods, easier access was made to
a focal point.

Thus “Paris Crossing” was
born.

Henry Briceland, an expert
carpeunter and cabinet maker,
had his business in the station.
Briceland gained notoriety when
he was tried and convicted on
Dec. 4, 1872 of murdering store-

PIX COURTESY €D TAYLOR

ON A DAY long gone by, Don Lochran leans against the railroad
station at Paris Crossing,

keeper John Allingham. Alling-
ham was killed by a homemade
pipe gun as he slept in his home
on the “town pump” corner in
Eldersville.

The verdict against Briceland
came about partly due to the dis-
covery in his shop of materials
used in the making of the exploc-
sive deviee.

The extent of activity at Paris
Crossing did not span many
years.

According to the writings of the
late A.D. White, in his account of
the Allingham murder, he speci-
fied that “Previously a station
agent had been kept here, but
this service had been discontin-
ued some months before, but
Briceland still had his shop in
the building.”

By simple calculation, it may
be determined that between
1865 and 1872, an agent was
present when the trains stopped
at Paris Crossing.

After that, the building was

still used as & shipping point but
probably under the “self-help”
method.

As the station was still stand-
ing well into the 20th century,
reason would have it that it must
have served some useful pur-
pose. Records are scarce concern-
ing its final days.

When the station at Paris
Crossing outgrew its usefulness,
the railroad company appeared
with a crane and a flatcar,
picked up the small structure
and hauled it away.

The group in search of the his-
torical site traveled down the
road near the Robertson Fruit
Farm, known as Creek Lane.
Along this short stretch of coun-
try road are the former sites of
the stately Jonathan Wright
home, the stone house that stood
on the Laird farm, the primitive
home of the Loney Sunderland
and the little house where the six
Truax children died of diphtheria

within a one month span in

likers search for Paris crossing

1885.

Also deteriorated into total
wasteland is the spot where
stood the Golden Horse Ranch,
where fun, excitement and recre-
ation were in abundance a half
eentury ago.

Once down the steep winding
hill and across Harmon Creek,
the hikers spread out and began
a leisurely saunter down the rail-
road bed where even the tracks
of the Pennsylvania Railroad are
relies of the past.

Lloyd Martin, and John and
Frank Ratkovitch wandered off
the cobblestones of the railroad
bed and searched the roadside
weeds were they discovered
stones from the foundation.

Another attraction farther
down the track and near the
creek was the ruins of the old
stone house where the Snyder
family lived.

This site was of interest to a
number of the group who are
descendants of this family.

They include James Worstell,
Margaret Kemmery, Mary
Dolan, Lynn Snyder, Kathryn
Slasor and June Grossman.

Alan Gould, whose property
borders the Snyder land, said the
site may also be reached by way
of his farm on Eldersville Road.

This route would eliminate
from the itinerary the crossing of
the swift waters of Harmon
Creek, which separates Hanover
from Jefferson Township, where
the Snyder house ruins lie.

Others on the hike were Gay-
lord Martin, Paul Dellenbaugh,
Daniel and Rebecca Dellen-
baugh, Helena Tomn, Robert
Irwin, Ron Di Orio and Bonnie
Osborne.

Hikers search for Paris Crossing

The Record Enterprise-May 22,1996 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society




On a day long gone by, Don Lochran leans against the railroad station at Paris Crossing.

Hikers search for Paris Crossing
The Record Enterprise-May 22,1996 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Paris Railroad Station

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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The i8¢ Best Flood Views—Selected From Thousa

ALL ABOARD!—But try to get aboard this
street car without a boat. Roof deep in water,
it was on Liberty Ave. at the Wabash bldg.
.{left) when a photographer took the picture
from a nearby roof. Note the height of the
flood against the Duguesne Light sign.
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A Permanent Record of Pitishburgh’s Greaiest Catastrophs.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society




THE PITTSBURGH PRESS SATURD

BRIDGE PLANT DELUGED--Swirling flood waterz of the Oblo River. racing line of company properir.
downward from Piltsburgh, invaded the huge plant of the American Bridge Co. at receded.
Ambridre and fled.budldings and vards to the top of a fence marking the boundary

SATLING, SBAILING—Or fust boating, perbaps. Residents along Bridge S$¢., West
Briggewnter, took to boats as the Beaver River rose. This is Clarien St, West Bridgewater.

ICE PERIL. TOO—Tesidents of Lectsdale fought both water and ice during the
Ticod. This is 2 view along Washingion St dents, many of whom were forced to flee to higher ground.

—Houley Studie Photo -

ALCT-CRAVURE, JHE.  Coreanc-NEN mCire-SaLTimom

Great Flood 0f 1936
Pittsburgh Press-April 18, 1936 Edition

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society
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Slovan Parade
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Main Street, West Middletown, PA

Scanned from an original Stereoscope Viewer Card.

Courtesy of Fort Vance Historical Society



Wilson's Livery and Feed Stable

Men, L-R: Unknown, Hugh Wilson, Unknown, Dudley Wilson, Unknown, Unknown, George Wilson.

Horses (carefully recorded) Mac, Frank, Doc, Bill and Bess. Photo donated by Mary Wilson.
Fort Vance Historical Society



Regis Evantz and his cousin, Donnie
Wilson Livery Stable was turned into a gas station. Across from Burgettstown Hardware. \



Main Street, Burgettstown,
across from where
Citizen's Bank now stands

Wilson's Livery & Feed Stable
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